Henderson, Christina

From: Ferris, Scott

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 3:22 PM

To: Quesada, Christina

Subject: T1 Update
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T1 Mailing List

Attached are photos of Berkeley Tuolumne Camp, King School Park and the program for this Wednesday’s 1PM Rose
Garden Tennis Court Ribbon Cutting event. We will be cutting a ribbon on RG tennis court #2. Please join us.

Up-coming Pier/Ferry Meeting

We look forward to seeing returning faces as well as new ones at our second public workshop on the Berkeley Municipal
Pier and WETA Ferry Facility Planning Study this Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at 6:30 P.M. The goal of the workshop is a
focused one — to solicit feedback from our community on the second round of landside and waterside design options.
This specific feedback is necessary to inform the development of a Preferred Conceptual Alternative that will be honed
in on over the coming months and shared at Community Workshop #3 later this year. Your voice as a current or future
user of the Pier/Ferry/Waterfront is important. There is a new Pier-Ferry Project FAQs live on the Project website .

NBSC Update

We are still 6 months out until the North Berkeley Senior Center is ready to be occupied. The remaining tasks include an
alarm system, public announcing system, landscaping, and architectural upgrades. The facility will be a beautiful state of
the art facility with a solar system on the roof.

Up-coming public process...

e  August 10, 2021, 6:30pm-8:30pm — Berkeley Municipal Pier & WETA Ferry Facility Planning Study Community
Workshop #2:

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/parks/pier/
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/99422879717
Phone: : +16699006833,,99422879717#
Meeting ID: 994 2287 9717

e August 14, 2021, 10:00am-11:30am — Willard Park:

Community Meeting to continue feedback on proposed replacement of the Willard Clubhouse. Meeting will be
at the site, in front of the existing clubhouse.

Date: Saturday, August 14, 2021

Time: 10:00 AM to 11:30 AM

Location: Willard Park, 2720 Hillegass Avenue

e August 19, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm — Willard Park:
Community Meeting to continue feedback on proposed replacement of the Willard Clubhouse.

Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/92888454641
Passcode: 120995




Phone: +16699006833,,92888454641#
Meeting ID: 928 8845 4641
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SPECIAL THANKS

Berkeley City Council
Parks & Waterfront Commission
Landmarks Preservation Commission

Funding Sources
Measure T1
Measure F (Parks Tax)
COB Capital Improvement Fund

General Contractor
Ghilotti Construction Company, Inc
Jackie Cheng ¢ Jack Wu ¢ David Goins
Alta Group - Dave Cantor (Redwood Pergola & Restroom)
Vintage Contractors (Sports Surfacing)

Construction Management
CPM Associates, Inc
Randy Felkner ¢ Jeff Cooper « Anthony Lamb « Bill Sorfleet

Design Team
ELS Architecture + Urban Design
Diana Hayton ¢ Chris Lutjen ¢ Lily Huang

City of Berkeley
Scott Ferris, Director
Evelyn Chan, Supervising Civil Engineer
Jesus Espinoza, Assistant Civil Engineer
Robert Hall, Building Inspector
Bruce Pratt, Parks Superintendent
Walter Vandernald, Sr. Facilities Maintenance Supervisor
Melissa Marizette-Green, Landscape Gardener Supervisor
Miguel Cortes, Rosarian
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BERKELEY ROSE GARDEN
TENNIS COURTS

IMPROVEMENTS
Ribbon Cutting Ceremony

Wednesday, August 11, 2021
1:00 PM | 1201 Euclid Ave
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COMMEMORATING THE COMPLETION OF
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE BERKELEY ROSE
GARDEN TENNIS COURTS

Base repair of failing pavement and installation of
new pavement

Repair of surface cracks and installation of
“slipsheet” surfacing

New acrylic sports surfacing

New net posts, nets, fencing, and railing

New accessible path of travel from Euclid Avenue
Restroom renovation

PROGRAM

City of Berkeley Speakers
Ribbon Cutting

SPEAKERS
Paul Buddenhagen, Deputy City Manager

Susan Wengraf, Councilmember District 6
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